

Prof. Dr. Jamal Gledan



jamalgledan@hotmail.com



+21891542084



[linkedin.com/in/prof-dr-jamal-gledan-b4304043](https://www.linkedin.com/in/prof-dr-jamal-gledan-b4304043)

Summary

Throughout my career, I have developed a specialization in teaching, research, and supervision in the field of mapping. My areas of expertise and interests revolve around various aspects of land administration tools and research, land planning and development, Libyan geodetic datum, Libyan Geoid, topographic mapping, international borders, surveying specifications, GPS and network adjustment, GIS, and geographic names.

Experience



Teaching Staff Member

University of Tripoli

Jul 1989 - Present (34 years 6 months)



Research And Development Manager

Libya Spatial Data Infrastructure LSDI General Information Authority

May 2020 - Dec 2021 (1 year 8 months)



Member

United Nations Committee of Experts on Global Geospatial Information Management(UN-GGIM)

Dec 2018 - Dec 2022 (4 years 1 month)



Director General

Surveying Department of Libya

Nov 2017 - Dec 2020 (3 years 2 months)



Director General

Surveying Department of Libya

Feb 2006 - Feb 2012 (6 years 1 month)



Site Civil Engineer

Great Man-Made River Project

Feb 1987 - Jul 1989 (2 years 6 months)

Education



Newcastle University

Doctor of Philosophy, Geomatics / Geodesy

2000 - 2004



University of Tripoli

Master of Science, Geomatics / Remote Sensing

1992 - 1994



University of Tripoli

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Civil Engineering

1982 - 1986

Skills

Geomatics • Remote Sensing • Geography • GIS • Cartography • ArcGIS • ERDAS Imagine • Photogrammetry • Spatial Databases • Spatial Analysis